
 

 

 
 

MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

www.sisterbaywi.gov

 

1. Discussion on a Marina Tip policy; consider a motion for action if necessary. 

2. Review of Marketing for 2015. 

3. Review of the marina financial statements. 

4. Discussion on 2016 Marina Budget; consider a motion for action to refer to Finance for further action. 

5. Discussion on 2016 Marina Capital Improvement Program; consider a motion for action if necessary.  

6. Discussion on marina activities with Marina Manager. 

7. Review Boathouse Contract; consider a motion for action if necessary. 

8. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or employee. 

Public Notice 
Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be 
considered by the governmental body listed above can be directed to Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-
4118 or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality 
may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental 
body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon 
reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign 
language interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the individual to participate in public meetings. Due to the 
difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as possible preferably a minimum of 48 
hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, 
(FAX) 854-9637, or by writing to the Village Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, PO 
Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documentation are available for review at the 
Village Administrator’s Office, Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. 
weekdays). 

 
 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 
Name        
 Date 

 
 

1

mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 27, 2015 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 4 
 5 
The May 27, 2015 meeting of the Marina Committee was called to order by Chairperson John 6 
Clove at 2:00 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson Clove, and members Pat Duffy, Fuzzy Sunstrom and Dan Jungwirth. 9 
 10 
Excused:  Jeff Flegel and Shane Solomon 11 
 12 
Staff Members:  Marina Manager Nicole Krauel, Assistant Marina Manager Aaron Bley and 13 
Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz. 14 
 15 
Approval of the agenda: 16 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Jungwirth that the Agenda for the May 27, 2015 17 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 18 
 19 
Approval of minutes as published: 20 
As to the minutes for the April 22, 2015 meeting of the Marina Committee: 21 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy that the minutes for the April 22, 2015 22 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 23 
 24 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 25 
Clove asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item.  26 
 27 
Sunstrom noted that a number of people have asked him why a mural will be put on the 28 
Boathouse when that building may be torn down at some point in the future. Clove noted that 29 
that was the original plan, but those plans have now changed. To his knowledge the Boathouse 30 
will remain in its current location for many years to come.     31 
  32 
Business Items: 33 
Item No. 1. Discussion regarding establishment of a calendar for meetings and management 34 
of the Marina; and consider a motion for action if necessary: 35 
Krauel noted that she would not be opposed to holding regular monthly Marina Committee 36 
Meetings, but would like to keep the summer meetings short as the Marina staff members are 37 
typically very busy during that time of year. Basically she would like to provide a brief general 38 
operational report at any meetings which are conducted during the summer months and deal 39 
with any items requiring lengthy discussion and research during the off-season. 40 
 41 
It was the consensus that an early morning “meet and greet” Marina Committee Meeting shall 42 
be conducted during the week of June 15, 2015. All the Marina staff members will be invited to 43 
that meeting. There will be no Marina Committee Meeting in July, but after that, regular 44 
monthly committee meetings will be conducted at 2:00 P.M. on the second Tuesday of every 45 
month. Krauel was asked to prepare a list of potential monthly Marina Committee Meeting 46 
Agenda items. She will present that document at the June meeting.  47 
 48 
Item No. 2. Review of the Marina Financial Statements: 49 
Financial Statements for the Marina Fund for 2012, 2013 and 2014, as well as a YTD financial 50 

2



Minutes of the May 27, 2015 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

 

-2- 

 

report for that same fund were included in the meeting packets, and the Committee members 1 
jointly reviewed all of those documents. Krauel noted that the financial reports for this year do 2 
not include a $4,000 payment on account which was just received a few days ago. Further, it is 3 
her understanding that the Village Clerk-Treasurer will be mailing invoices to all the 4 
commercial slip holders in June.  5 
 6 
Sunstrom suggested that prior to the time that work is done on the 2016 budget, a list of the 7 
seasonal and transient slips which are available and the rates which are charged for each of 8 
them be prepared. It was the consensus that this shall occur. It was also the consensus that a 9 
spreadsheet shall be prepared which clearly delineates how many “weather cancellations” 10 
there are during the upcoming season.  11 
 12 
Krauel noted that storage space is very limited at the Marina Office, and it was the consensus 13 
that the storage room at the Boathouse shall be utilized. 14 
 15 
Item No. 3. Discussion on Marina activities with the Marina Manager: 16 
Krauel gave the following oral report: 17 

    She is no longer working for the Village of Egg Harbor, and is now the full-time 18 
Manager of the Sister Bay Marina. Bley has accepted an internship elsewhere and will 19 
only be working as the Assistant Manager at the Marina on the weekends. There have 20 
been a few staffing changes since the last meeting – This year’s Marina employees will 21 
be Ava Erickson, Ashley Hockers, Tiffany Enea, Max McHugh, Ethan Voeks, Griffin 22 
Olson, Collin Duffy, and Afton Greenwood. 23 

 24 

   The new staff members are now being trained on an individual basis, but a “hands-on” 25 
training session will be conducted for all the staff members later in the summer.  26 
 27 

    The end wall on “B” Dock has been removed. There is now a much better line of site 28 
from that dock and there is an uninterrupted tie at that location.  29 
 30 

   There will be a bit of a change to the Marina employees’ uniforms. In the future they 31 
will be wearing “safety green”. 32 

 33 

    She and Bley are actively attempting to find tenants for the three seasonal slips which 34 
haven’t been rented yet. 35 
 36 

   A few issues have arisen with the Lodgical software. The County’s IT Department staff 37 
members and Greg Swain are looking into possible solutions to those issues. 38 
 39 

   She has been working on designing a banner to be placed on the commercial vendor 40 
kiosk. 41 
 42 

    She will be ordering Lands End Marina logowear and will also be ordering new burgees 43 
soon. 44 
 45 

    The large outdoor ice machine has been moved to a different location, and an indoor 46 
ice machine has now been placed in the staff area at the Marina Office. 47 
 48 

    The seasonal launch stickers should be here by the end of the week.  49 

3



Minutes of the May 27, 2015 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

-3- 

 

 1 

    She intends to create “Welcome” cards for the transient boaters.  2 
The Committee members indicated that they believe this is a good idea, but would also 3 
like to see “Welcome” packets created.   4 

 5 

    She had to get a new battery for the shuttle van, and because of space limitations it has 6 
been parked in the Overflow Boat Storage Area. She has discussed “wrapping” the van 7 
with Woody of Woody’s Signs, but he informed her that before the van can be 8 
“wrapped” some body work will be required. Estimates for all the required work will be 9 
obtained and presented to the Marina Committee ASAP. 10 
 11 

    In Egg Harbor she saw to it that staff members provided assistance to any boaters who 12 
requested it at the launch ramp, and she intends to see that the same policy is enacted 13 
here. Unless there are extraordinary circumstances Marina employees will not be 14 
expected to back up any vehicles towing trailers. 15 

  16 
Item No. 7. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred 17 
to a committee, official or employee: 18 
It was the consensus that in the future any financial reports which are included in the Marina 19 
Committee packets shall include YTD information for the prior year.  20 
 21 
Sunstrom noted that there was an article in the Milwaukee Journal which stated that legislators 22 
are considering amending the State’s dredging regulations. It was the consensus that Jackson 23 
shall send a letter of support to the appropriate state officials on behalf of the entire Marina 24 
Committee ASAP.  25 
 26 
The Committee members complimented Krauel and Bley on their success rate with renting out 27 
seasonal slips this year. Krauel was asked to do some research regarding seasonal slip rental 28 
quotas, and she was also asked to prepare a draft of a Waiting List Policy. All that 29 
documentation will be reviewed at one of the off-season Marina Committee meetings. During 30 
the off-season Krauel will also present information regarding the brands of Marina software 31 
which are available. 32 
 33 
Clove indicated that he believes the boaters’ lounge should be brought to the “next level”. To 34 
that end he would like to see interlocking drainage mats installed in the shower areas. He would 35 
also like to see “Easysit” fold-up shower seats or pedestals installed in the changing areas.  36 
 37 
Sunstrom indicated that he is very upset that the Marina Committee members were not allowed 38 
to provide input or kept informed of the managerial staffing decisions which were made at the 39 
Marina. He also believes the Committee members should have been given an opportunity to 40 
provide input regarding the Marina promotional campaign and any planned activities. Clove 41 
explained that relatively quick action had to be taken on both of those issues as there was a 42 
need to get a new Marina Manager and a new Marketing Director on board before the “season” 43 
commenced. He also noted that to his knowledge the Marina Committee members were never 44 
involved when potential Marina employees were interviewed; that was the responsibility of the 45 
Marina Committee Chair, the Village Administrator and the Assistant Administrator.     46 
 47 
 48 
 49 
 50 

4



Minutes of the May 27, 2015 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

I:\2015 Agendas\Marina\2015\2015_05\052715 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 

Created by Janal Suppanz on 5/27/2015; Last Printed: 6/13/2015 4:40 PM 

-4- 

 

Adjournment: 1 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy to adjourn the meeting of the Marina 2 
Committee at 4:02 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 3 
 4 
Respectfully submitted,  5 

 6 
Janal Suppanz,  7 
Administrative Assistant 8 

5



Village of Sister Bay 
MARINA REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date 09/18/15  
            Item No.: 1 
 
Recommendation: That the Marina Committee act on a Recommendation of the Chair of the Committee to 
alter the tip handling policy to handle payouts to staff on a more regular basis as opposed to end of season. 
  
Background:  The Marina has, in the past, collected all tips on behalf of employees.  Those tips were dis-
tributed at year end as “wages”.  Distribution after such a long time after meaningful labor has been per-
formed is unlikely to significantly incentivize some employees.  Allowing employees to pool and distribute 
tips on a more frequent basis will likely increase the incentive for “good service”.   
 
 
Fiscal Impact: unknown at this time. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       Nicole Krauel 
       Marina Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



Marina Events, 2015

2012 2013 2014 2015

June 3,681.07$  2,752.82$  2,090.23$  4,213.63$  

July 744.99$      2,415.30$  1,969.93$  2,451.43$  

August 3,003.76$  1,841.26$  2,716.42$  5,205.20$  

7



SISTER BAY MARINA HISTORICAL CASH FLOW

2015 Estimate 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Marina Fest 18,238.00$     5,868.56$       8,909.00$       8,209.00$       8,292.00$       2,280.00$       3,326.00$       

Seasonal slip fees 336,446.21$   313,727.93$   339,481.00$  297,759.00$  321,095.00$  185,984.00$  174,571.00$  

daily docking fees* 112,000.00$   109,258.83$   108,225.00$  125,918.00$  109,159.00$  118,847.00$  130,713.00$  

launch fees 11,500.00$     12,018.26$     11,305.00$    15,244.00$    15,485.00$    14,589.00$    13,002.00$    

marina services 94.80$             227.52$           388.00$          464.00$          372.00$          322.00$          259.00$          

commercial docking 76,732.75$     76,732.75$     75,596.00$    71,278.00$    64,153.00$    21,000.00$    16,500.00$    

product sales 1,761.06$       1,941.67$       2,158.00$       6,796.00$       8,358.00$       4,224.00$       4,815.00$       

vending sales -$                 566.06$           765.00$          1,005.00$       1,570.00$       1,541.00$       1,026.00$       

washer dryer 567.18$          230.59$           265.00$          197.00$          -$                 -$                 -$                 

misc 18.02$             -$                 -$                 240.00$          76.00$            20.00$            -$                 

Boat House 13,671.00$     13,290.50$     10,242.00$    20,000.00$    20,000.00$    11,068.00$    -$                 

571,029.02$  533,862.67$   557,334.00$  547,110.00$  548,560.00$  359,875.00$  344,212.00$  

450000 

475000 

500000 

525000 

550000 

575000 

600000 

2015 

Sales 

2014     2013     2012      2011     2010      2009 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



Year Project Description Estimated Cost (2015 Dollars)

2016 Pumpout Upgrade Mobile and/or additional fixed pumpout equipment 10,000.00$                                        

A Dock Resurface Resurface Walkway Area; demolish existing cement, 30,000.00$                                        

Rebuild with new surface; add plumbing and electric

Nav Markers $1,500

41,500.00$                                        

2017 A Dock Finger Piers Floating Finger Piers setup on A Dock 40,000.00$                                        

Golf Cart, Gator 12,000.00$                                        

Washer/Dryer 7,000.00$                                           

$59,000

2018 Reserve 40,000.00$                                        

Roof? estimate from 2014 of $9000-$29,000 depending on type

Asphalt Shingle or Cedar Shake

40,000.00$                                        

2019 Reserve 40,000.00$                                        

40,000.00$                                        

2020 Reserve 40,000.00$                                        

18



 

Thank you for your participation in this survey.  Please take a few minutes to share your 
opinion.  All answers will remain completely confidential and anonymous- no personal 
information will be shared, only statistical data. 
 
1.  Do you think the Marina was well managed this year?    Yes    or      No 
 
2.  Please rate the following items:  1 to 5, where 1 means “Poor” and 5 means 
“Excellent” 
      

“poor” 1     2    3      4      5 “excellent  

Dockhands knew their job      □  □  □  □  □ 
Restrooms were clean                □  □  □  □  □ 
Docks were clean              □  □  □  □  □ 
Shower room clean                □  □  □  □  □ 
Dockmaster Attitude and quality of service                   □  □  □  □  □ 
Launching Assistance                □  □  □  □  □ 
Check in and out efficiency               □  □  □  □  □ 

 
3.  Think about Sister Bay and your time here….did you do any of the following? 
       

           Yes   No 

Purchase a souvenir    □   □       
Dine Out at a Restaurant        □                □   
Stay at a Hotel          □     □         
Purchase clothing or other items   □          □    

 
4.  How many times did you leave the dock?_________ 
 
5.  Did you use our pumpout facilities?  _______ 
 
6.  Did you need overnight or long term parking?_______ 
              
   

19



2 

7.  Did you visit any of the engage in any of the following attractions or activities in 
Sister Bay or Door County during your stay? 

 
Yes  No    

Golf             □    □ 

State Parks            □    □ 

Visit a different Community         □    □ 

Marinafest            □    □ 

Movies in the Park                       □    □ 
Concerts in the Park          □  □ 
Sister Bay Beach                       □    □ 
Marina Cookouts           □  □ 
 
8.  Did  you use the laundry facilities at our marina?   Yes or No? 
 
9.  Would you recommend our Marina to others?   Yes or No? 
 
Is there anything we could have done to make your stay more welcoming or 
enjoyable?_______________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________  
 

Thank you for your help in making the Sister Bay Marina a better port of call for 

all the Great Lakes boating community.  Your opinion is important to us in making 
decisions about the future of our Village.  Please return this survey to the 
Administrative Offices, or mail to PO Box 769 Sister Bay, WI 54234.  You may also 
email zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov 

20



-1- 

 

            LEASE AGREEMENT  

FOR THE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY’S  

     BOATHOUSE 

 

This Lease is hereby entered into this _____ day of ________________, 2015, by and 

between THE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY, (hereafter referred to as “the Landlord”), 

and SCOTT AND MARY MUELLER, (hereafter referred to as “the Tenants”). 

 

Section I 

LEASE TERM 

In consideration of the covenants contained within this document, the Landlord hereby 

agrees to lease the residence located at 10697 N. Bay Shore Drive, which is commonly 

referred to as “The Boathouse”, to the Tenants from May 1, 2016 through October 31, 

2016. 

 

Section II 

  RENTAL FEES 

The Tenants will pay an annual rental fee of Eighteen Thousand Five Hundred and 

00/100 ($18,500.00) in quarterly installments of Four Thousand Six Hundred Twenty-

five and 00/100 ($4,625.00). Those installments, which will be clearly delineated on 

quarterly Invoices, will be due and payable on: 

January 31, 2016, 

April 30, 2016, 

July 31, 2016, and, 

October 31, 2016, 

and checks which are made payable to the SISTER BAY MARINA, shall be mailed to:  

P.O. Box 769, Sister Bay, WI  54234.  

 

Section III 

 DEFAULT 

In the event the Tenants default under this Lease, the Landlord shall be entitled to collect 

such rent and damages, including attorney’s fees, in any lawful manner possible after 

providing a late notice or notice for any other breach of contract. If the Tenants default on 

the payment of any rental installments, or if they violate any of the terms, covenants, or 

conditions of this Lease, the Landlord shall be entitled to re-enter and re-take possession 

of the previously mentioned property.  

 

Section IV  

 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

The Tenants, for themselves, their heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns, 

hereby covenant and agree that: 

 

A. Basic cable television and internet service will be provided at the 

Boathouse for the term of this lease, but the Tenants will reimburse 

the Landlord for any water, sewer and propane bills which are 

incurred at that building from May 1, 2016 through October 31, 2016. 

The Tenants will also reimburse the Landlord for the additional cable 

21



-2- 

 

television services they requested. An Invoice for all of the previously 

mentioned charges will be mailed to the Tenants on a monthly basis.  

 

B. The Boathouse is fully furnished, and the Landlord will see that all 

those furnishings are maintained and kept in proper working order. If 

the Tenants decide to bring any of their own furnishings that will be 

fine, but arrangements must first be made with the Landlord to see 

that any excess Village owned furniture is stored in a safe location. 

The Landlord is not an insurer of the Tenants’ person or personal 

property. The Tenants agree that they will be responsible for all of 

their personal property which is kept in the Boathouse or on Village 

owned property, and they will carry such insurance as they deem 

necessary. The Tenants also agree that the Landlord, as well as its 

partners, agents, and employees will not be liable for any damage to 

the person or property of the Tenants or any person(s) 

occupying/visiting the Boathouse for any reason whatsoever.  

 

C. The Tenants agree to use the Boathouse solely as their personal 

residence for the entire term of this Lease. They will not rent, sublet, 

transfer or assign this Lease, or any interest herein, without the prior 

written consent of the Landlord, which consent may be granted or 

withheld, in the Landlord’s sole and complete discretion.  

 

D. The Tenants agree that they will not use the Boathouse in an 

unlawful, improper, or offensive manner, and agree to quit and 

deliver up that building as well as the Village’s furniture, appliances 

and equipment which is/are contained within it at the end of the term 

of this Lease. The Boathouse and the Village’s appliances, furniture 

and equipment shall be left in as clean a condition as they were on the 

first day of possession; but, of course, ordinary wear and tear will be 

excepted.  

 

E.  The Tenants agree to comply with all laws, orders and government 

regulations which affect the Boathouse, as the same may be amended 

from time to time, and the Landlord agrees to refrain from engaging 

in any violation of the Tenants’ 4
th

 Amendment rights or any other 

right expressly granted in the U.S. Bill of Rights. 

 

F. The Tenants may only keep pets or animals at the Boathouse with the 

Landlord’s prior written consent. That consent must be granted, 

withheld, or conditioned by the Village Administrator or his/her 

designee.  

 

G. The Landlord or its agent(s) will have the right to enter the Boathouse 

during all reasonable times to make inspections, repairs, additions or 

alterations as may be deemed reasonably necessary to maintain safety 

and comfort or preserve the building, but if at all possible at least 

22



-3- 

 

twenty-four hours advance notice will be given to the Tenants. If, at 

any time, an emergency does arise, the previously mentioned notice 

will be waived. The Landlord will relinquish the right to use the 

“Open Fields Doctrine” to report violations of Federal or State laws. 

 

H. Campers and trailers are not permitted in the parking spaces at 10697 

N. Bay Shore Drive without the Landlord’s consent. That consent must 

likewise be granted, withheld, or conditioned by the Village 

Administrator or his/her designee.  

 

I.  No more vehicles than what will safely fit within the parking spaces 

provided at the Boathouse will be allowed, and vehicles may not be 

parked on any unimproved surfaces at or around the Boathouse. 

 

J .  Smoking will not be allowed inside any portions of the Boathouse. 

 

K. If any of the provisions of this Lease, or the application of any 

provision of it to any person or circumstance is deemed to be invalid 

or unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of the Lease, or the 

application of such provision to persons or circumstances other than 

those which are invalid or unenforceable, shall not be considered 

severable or affected thereby; and the remaining provisions of this 

Lease shall be considered to be valid and enforced to the fullest extent 

permitted by law. 

 

L.   Should any action of contest by the Tenants lead to arbitration or legal 

action, the Landlord will not be liable for any Court fees and will be 

reimbursed  for any monetary loss and/or damages occurring as the 

result of having to make court appearances and having to participate in 

arbitration. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease as of this 

_____ day of __________________, 2015. 

 

     LANDLORD: 

     The Village of Sister Bay 

                 By:  _____________________________ 

                                                                     Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator 

 

     TENANTS: 

 

     __________________________________ 

                                                            Scott Mueller 

 

     __________________________________ 

     Mary Mueller 

23




